
Dale YocamBuffalo Stone Quarry M2007050 

35600 County 215.5 

Kim, CO 81049 

8/1/2025 

Amber Gibson 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

DRMS 

Room 215. 

1001 E 62nd Ave.  

Denver, CO 80216 

Dear Amber Gibson: 

I talked to my banker again on Friday 9/5/2025 and he assured me that he had the Letter of Credit 

approved and ready to send to you. He had to take his mother to Doctors in Colorado Springs and 

just didn’t get it done earlier. I am sorry for the delay.  

I am requesting an extension of 30 days, until 10/1/2025 to resolve this matter. I am confident that 

this is ample time to resolve this matter. 

Thank You 

Dale Yocam 
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